Tania Rosse Garcia

Springfield, MO 65804 trixpix_15@yahoo.com +1 417 402 6033

A compassionate, conscientious and dedicated nurse with 10 years experience in providing excellent nursing care to adult patients with various Medical-Surgical conditions; Reputation as a flexible player, with a respectful and positive attitude, and enjoys being a part of the medical team.

Work Experience

200 Medical Surgical / Gyne-Oncology Floor RN

CoxHealth South Hospital - Springfield, MO December 2019 to April 2022

- · Level I Trauma center, Level I Stroke center, Level I STEMI center with 596 Bed capacity, Nurse-patient ratio is 1:6.
- · Responsible for managing the care of the adult or geriatric patient experiencing general medical conditions or general surgical procedures.
- · Assess patient condition, administer medications, change dressings, monitor vital sign, keep records and provide patients and families with support and education.

Interventions for Dysrhythmias: Step II

November 2020 to November 2020

Cardiac Dysrhythmia Interpretation

October 2020 to October 2020

Surgery Day Care Unit/ Observation Unit RN

Mediclinic Al Ain, United Arab Emirates April 2016 to October 2019

- · Assess, plans, implements, evaluates and documents nursing care of patients.
- · Demonstrates knowledge and awareness of evidence-based practice.
- · Complies with quality improvement infection control programs.
- \cdot Uses the nursing process to plan and provide individualized care to patients and their families.
- · Practices within a professional and ethical nursing framework in accordance with the nursing profession's codes of ethics and conduct.

General Surgery Outpatient Department RN

NMC Specialty Hospital - Al Ain, United Arab Emirates February 2014 to February 2016

- · Provide skilled, professional care to patients while in the minor operating room, based on national practice standards.
- · Uses assessment skills to identify care needs and evaluate patients' health status.
- · Participate as a multi-disciplinary team member to provide professional patient care and complete all physician orders, delivery of medications, medical treatments, and laboratory tests in a timely manner.

- \cdot Uses equipment effectively to assess patient needs and provide appropriate care in the minor operating room.
- · Document and record patients' progress in an accurate manner.
- · Maintain collegial/working relationships with nursing staff and physicians to ensure quality patient care.
- · Communicate effectively with patients, patients' families and all persons involved in the care of patient.

Medical/Surgical Floor RN

Manila Central University Hospital - Caloocan May 2010 to February 2013

- · Knows and observes hospital policy, objectives and standards.
- \cdot Applies the Nursing Process knowledge of normal vs. abnormal findings; and Report of abnormal findings to appropriate medical staff/practitioner in-charge.
- · Gives appropriate intervention for urgent/emergent care.
- · Render care to acute and chronically ill patients.
- · Explain health teachings to patient and family involved in the patient's care.
- · Provides holistic nursing care through utilization of the Nursing Care Plan.

Volunteer Registered Nurse

Philippine National Police General Hospital - Quezon City January 2010 to April 2010

Education

Bachelor of Science in Nursing

Our Lady of Fatima University 2008

Skills

- Effective leadership ability
- · Exhibits valuable time and management skills
- · Strong critical thinking and problem-solving skills
- · Flexibility and ability to work in a multitasking environment. Objective of Career
- To achieve outstanding health results of patients by applying evidenced based practice, and improve medical performance by building a strong and fruitful working relationship with the medical staff. English, Tagalog
- Nursing
- Vital Signs
- Medication Administration

Certifications and Licenses

NIHSS Certification

RN License

BLS Certification
ACLS Certification
CPR Certification